
From: "Royal Caribbean International - PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL" <royalcaribbeaninternational@royalcaribbean.com>
To: <ddefendi@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 12:02 PM
Subject: Cruise Planner Confirmation

8/22/2016

Dear Dennis, 

Below you will find a brief description of the item(s) you 've just reserved. For a full summary, please go to 
http://www.royalcaribbean.com/cruiseplanner. Once logged in, your Order History will display all your reservation(s).

Below you will find a brief description of the items you have reserved.

BEVERAGE PACKAGES

Royal Refreshment Package

1 Adult Royal Refreshment Package

Total Cost: 37.76 USD

Beverage orders cannot be modified once a payment has been made. To change an order, you'll need to cancel it first and then make 
your purchases again. Bottled juice and water packages will be delivered to your stateroom on the date you have selected for delivery. 
Wine packages will be confirmed onboard by your dining room waiter. For Unlimited Soda packages, the Coca-ColaÂ® soda cup will 
be delivered to your stateroom on the first day of your cruise vacation.

You can change or cancel reservations made using our Cruise Planner up until 26-Aug-2016 11:59 PM EDT. All monetary exchanges 
processed onboard are paid out in U.S. Dollars directly to your SeaPass onboard charge account unless otherwise specified. 

Our "Countdown to Cruise" is packed with features to help you prepare for your vacation. You can complete your Online Check-In, 
make reservations in advance using our Cruise Planner, and we've even added a digital countdown to your embarkation date. Begin 
your Countdown to Cruise by visiting Royal Caribbean Countdown to Cruise

We look forward to welcoming you aboard soon!

Royal Caribbean International

======================================================

For questions on:
Shore Excursions, please email us at shorex@rccl.com All other reservations using our Cruise Planner please email us at 
precruiseplanner@rccl.com 

PLEASE DO NOT USE THE REPLY BUTTON TO RESPOND TO THIS MESSAGE.

Reservation Number: 6631242
Cruise: 4 Night Bahamas Cruise
Ship Name: Majesty Of The Seas
Date of Departure: 29-Aug-2016
Departing From: Orlando (Port Canaveral), Fl

GUEST NAME PAYMENT FORM OF PAYMENT
Suzanne Defendi 37.76 USD *******6147


